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Addendum to RFP:  COORD-1137904 
RFP-2526-02 - Multicultural Women’s Health Access and Navigation 
 

Addendum No:  1 

Date: 28.08.2025 

Summary:  Industry Briefing Questions and Answers 

 

Industry Briefing Recording 

1 Please view the video at: Multicultural Women’s Health Access and Navigation | COORDINARE - 
South Eastern NSW PHN 

 

Questions and Answers 
 

 Question Answer 

1. Who is eligible to apply for the 
grant? 

Please refer to section f. Who can apply? in the RFP 
Guideline. 
The listed organisations are provided as examples only and 
should not be considered an exhaustive list. Any 
organisations are eligible as long as they can demonstrate 
the experience and capacity requirements outlined in 
section f.  
Alternatively, organisations may partner with multicultural 
services or organisations to meet the criteria. 

2. Can applications target only one 

geographic area within the 

catchment? 

Yes. Proposals may focus on a specific geographic area 
within the catchment, as long as there is a clear rationale 
and supporting evidence for service delivery in that area. 

3. Does experience working with 

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander 

communities count as experience 

with multicultural communities? If 

we haven’t worked with CALD 

communities, will that have an 

impact on our eligibility? 

For clarity, this project is not targeted to Aboriginal and 

Torres Strait Islander populations.  

As outlined in Section f of the RFP Guidelines, eligible 

organisations must demonstrate established relationships 

with local health services and multicultural community 

groups. Therefore, direct connections with the target 

multicultural communities are required to be eligible. 

4. If we know there are higher 
concentrations of CALD 
communities in certain areas, can 
we focus our proposal on those 
areas only? 

Yes. Proposals may target specific areas with higher CALD 
populations, provided the application includes a clear 
explanation and supporting evidence. 

5. PROMs are difficult to use in 
women’s health as there are no 
specific tools to measure women’s 

That’s correct. While specific PROMs may not be relevant, 
other outcome measures such as improved access to 
healthcare, improved health literacy (among others) can be 

https://www.coordinare.org.au/commissioning/funding-opportunities-list/multicultural-womens-health-access-and-navigation
https://www.coordinare.org.au/commissioning/funding-opportunities-list/multicultural-womens-health-access-and-navigation
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health consults. How do we measure 
program outcomes? 

used to evaluate the service. Outcomes measured will 
depend on the agreed service model. Generic PROMs may 
be considered if appropriate, but they are not mandatory. 

 

If you have other questions, please reach out to COORDINARE via Tenderlink Online forum of this RFP 


